Regular
Board Meeting
March 20, 2023
5:30 p.m.
WHS Library

Board Members:

Mrs. Jodi Thomas- President
Mrs. Angie Anderson-Vice President
Mrs. Patty Brown
Mr. Brian Freed
Mr. Ray Mullins

Mrs. Joyce Lundsgaard,
Business Manager/Board Secretary
Dr. Kimberly Lingenfelter, Superintendent




Public Hearing - School Calendar 2023-2024
Cherokee Community School District, 600 West Bluff Street
Monday, March 20, 2023 @ 5:30 PM

Cherokee Community Schooi District 2023-2024 School Calendar is available on the front page of the district website:

WWW.C

csd.k12.ia.us and is also available in hardcopy at the central office. If you have comments that you wish to he

considered before the 2023-2024 school calendar is board approved and are not able to attend the public hearing,
please submit those comments to: Kimberly Lingenfelter, Superintendent by March 20, 2023 by 2:00 PM.

SR

Call the hearing to order

Approve the agenda

Public hearing on the 2023-2024 School Calendar

Any person interested may appear and file objections to the proposed 2023-2024 School Calendar
Close the public hearing

Adjournment

Th

Regular Board of Education Meeting
Cherokee Community School District, 600 West Bluff Street
Agenda for Monday, March 20, 2023 following public hearing

e tentative agenda contains a list of subjects known at the time of distribution. A copy of the agenda kept

continuously current is available for inspection at the office of the superintendent during regular business hours. This

agenda

may be changed up to 24 hours before the scheduled commencement of the meeting. The agenda sequence is

provided as a courtesy only. The board reserves the right to consider each item in any sequence it deems appropriate.

Therefore, we encourage visitors to attend the meeting from the beginning.

NOTICE: If you have comments that you wish to be considered please submit those comments to: Kimberly

Linge

nfelter, Superintendent, at klingenfelter@ccsd.k12.ia.us by March 20, 2023 by 2:00 PM along with your phone
number and you will be called prior to the agenda item you wish to address.

Call the meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement
Approve the agenda

Roll call of members in attendance

Action to excuse board members not in attendance

S RN

Welcome Visitors
Recognition of persons who wish to speak to the board regarding a school issue not on the agenda

N

Consent agenda

Approve the minutes of the regular meeting [2-20-23]
Approve financial statements

Approve monthly bills

Approve fundraising requests

Approve resignations

Taylor Weidauer - Agriculture Instructor and FFA Advisor
Approve retirements

Approve internal transfers

Approve contract extensions

Laura Franzmeier - Special Education Instructor

moowy

T &

Communication and Reports
A. Principals’ Building Reports/ Instructional Coaches’ Reports
B. Directors’/ Superintendent’s Report

9.
Clerical

Policy
Change(s): Clerical changes and edits as recommended by IASB Policy Manual Review by Siobhan
Schneider, IASB Policy/Legal Services Director, received on 12/22/21

* Note: The Board of Education, with a majority vote of the Board, may enter into an closed/exempt session
for the purpose of discussing confidential records, litigation, suspension/expulsion hearings, personnel,

purchase of real estate, and security or negotiation strategy.




Affirm: 507.9 Cherokee Community School District Wellness Policy; 504.1 Student Government; 504.2 Student
Organizations; 504.4 Student Performances; 504.5 Student Fundraising; 504.6 Student Activity Program;
505.1 Student Progress Reports and Conferences; 505.2 Student Promotion, Retention, Acceleration:
505.3 Student Honors and Awards; 505.4 Testing Program; 705.1R1 Suspension and Debarment of
Vendors and Contractors Procedure; 705.1R2 Using Federal Funds in Procurement Contracts

10. New Business

Discussion of/ information concerning WHS CAPS [Center for Advanced Professional Studies]

Discussion of/ action concerning 2023-2024 School Calendar options

Discussion of/ action concerning K-12 curriculum purchases for the 2023-2024 school year

Discussion of/ action concerning Chromebook bids for the 2023-2024 school year

Discussion off action concerning a board resolution to levy property tax for fiscal year 2023-2024 for

the regular program budget adjustment as allowed under section 257.14 Code of lowa

Discussion of/ action concerning a special education student’s earned credits and graduation

Discussion of/ action concerning the agreement for participation in the AEA Cooperative Purchasing

Program

H. Discussion off action concerning Cherokee CSD Wellness Policy, Appendix A Nutrition Education
and Promotion, Appendix B Physical Activity, Appendix C Other School-Based Activities That
Promote Student Weliness, Appendix D Nutrition Guidelines For All Foods Available on Campus,
and Appendix E Plans for Measuring Implementation

I Discussion of/ information concerning the naming/renaming of Washington High School

J. Discussion of/ information concerning a date for a Budget Hearing - Monday, April 3, 2023

moom»

Om

Exempt Session - the board will enter into exempt session for the purpose of discussing collective
bargaining strategies and issues

11. Board Committee Reports
A. Curriculum and Instruction — Anderson and Thomas
B. Policy — Brown and Thomas
C. Finance* — Brown and Freed
D. Building, Grounds, Capital Projects — Freed and Mullins
E. Transportation, Nutrition — Anderson and Mullins

12. Collective Bargaining
A. Discussion of/ action concerning the Master Working Agreement with the Cherokee Education
Association - certified contracts for the 2023-2024 school year
B. Discussion off/ action concerning contracts for support staff for the 2023-2024 school year
C. Discussion off action concerning contracts for directors for the 2023-2024 school year
D. Discussion off action concerning contracts for administrators for the 2023-2024 school year

13. ltems of Interest for the Next Meeting [April 17, 2023 @ 5:30 PM]
A. Discussion off action concerning 2023 graduates from Cherokee Washington High School
B. Discussion of/ action concerning an online auction in June for disposition of obsolete equipment

14. Adjournment

Projected Dates/Times for Regular Board of Education Meetings 2022-2023

December 19th, 2022 @ 5:30 pm

January 16th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

February 20th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

March 20th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

April 17th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

May 15th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

June 19th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

July 17th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

August 21st, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

September 18th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

October 16th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

November 20th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm

* Note: The Board of Education, with a majority vote of the Board, may enter into an closed/exempt session
for the purpose of discussing confidential records, litigation, suspension/expulsion hearings, personnel,
purchase of real estate, and security or negotiation strategy.




CHEROKEE COMMUNITY $CHOOL DISTRICT No Breal
¥ 2023-2024 CALENDAR
i I ! Days | Days |By 4.9 hour days, About every othar Monday off far students, PO abourt once a month
August, 2023 Days | Qtr. | Seh. Hours
M T i £
1 2 4 ] o 0 0
rd a -] 11 1] [ Q
14 o U i Q o August 23 School Bagins-Grades 2-12 & K-1 In-takes
2 18| 8nan 23 25 | 3 3 k] 20,7, August 24 Schaol Begins-Grades TK-1
i 28 |29 {30 3¢ Y 7 27.5
- B
- i 2023
Fotensiona:, Devalaprent 1111 8 [ 5.9 september 1 ECLC Begins
. E1 7 |84 1z |1z 276
| p/T Conferente. 131 s s 7 19 355
R 7 20 21 | 22 | 5 | iz | 22 32,5 f
™ 25 | 27 28 | 23 |80 | & |37 |75 §hE E
136]
October, 2023 M
3 4 4 31 kL)
9 |10 | 1t 5 $6 | 36
16 17 18 4 40 40
23 24 | 2% S 4 45
an | 3 2 & 47
Navember, 2023
I 2 3 3 g 50 20.7
€ 7 8l 9 10 | s 14 55 34.5
1at Quarter Daya = 41 13 14 15| 16 17| 5 19 0 34.5 E
2nd Quarter Daysu 41 20 | 21 4 2 21 [13 13.8 [
ard Quarter Days= | 46 27 | 28 | 29 aa 4 25 | 66 27.6
4th Quarter Daysa | 47 | [ | 0 |25 |68 0
Total 175 1311
Tacember, 2023
1 1 26 87 6.9
4 5 Bl 7 8 3 31 72 34.5
11 12 13] 14 15 & 36 k4 34.5
182 [ 19 [ 20] 21 |22 | 5| & {82 32,2 |Daconiar 22 1500 Ojarasaal Enl oF sAg Crianters T TR
: g B ] 1] a2 0
] 108.
3 [ 20.7 |anuary 2 Professionst Development S 0 T
2 20 34.5
13 a3 34.5
17 | 93 7.8
20 102 20.7
Yirtual PD 138.0
Holidays 3
Classrcom Days 173
Prof Develop/Widays, 12 22 | 104 13.8]Eabi
Paronit Teacher Conf.| 2 28 | 108 27,6
190 0 112 27.8 26 P Al
3§ |z 34.5
38 120 207
124.2
39 121
a4 126
z 150
3 134
10 138
Apill, 2024
Pansibla Snow 2 3 4 5 | 4 14 | i42 27.6
Make Lip bays 3 | a 1w 11 127 s 19 [ 147 24,5 |Annl 5]
Zt5% 16 | 17 18 [ 197 4 | 23 | 151 27,6
22 | 23 ) 24] 25 | 26 | 5 28 | 156 34.5
2¢ | 3p 2 30 158 i3.8
158 138
May, 2024
z 3 3 a3 161 20,7
9 10 4 37 165 27.6
.ﬁaard Approved: 16 5 42 170 44, 5 | May 19 - Graduation
23 KRN 34.5 B
30 a1 ] 47 [ 17§ Q
1173}y 2]
Jone, 2024
3[4] 3[6 T7]@
10 (1 jizl 131460 [
17 (1w ]19] 20|21
24 | 25 |26 ] 27 | 28 1203.2
26 | 27 [ 28 | 29 | 30
Charokea Communily School District offers catcer end tachnical pragranms in thn follawing seqvice atcas: Agricuiture, Foud, and Natursl Resobices; Applled Scfences, Tachnolgy, Englntering, and Manufacturing; Busiaass,
Financo, Marketing, and Managameatt ad Humon Scrvices. it s Uhe policy af the Cherolies Commalty School District not ta discrlvinata on the basks of raca, color, natianal s, sax, disobiity, refgion, cresd, age (for
masitel status (for progroms) i s educalional progroms and iis employment practces, There s a grievance pracedirs foF Brocessing complaints of discriminatian. 5 you hava quastiins or 2 gricvanca
refated Lo this policy please contact the distict's Equity Coardinatar, Dr. Kimberly Ungenfeher, Suparintendent, GO0 W. Blutf Strest, Charokes, L, 51012, {712) 225-6767, Kinyenfelten@eesd k12./aus or Director of
the Gfirce for Civil Rights Doparumant of Educatlon, Titigraup Centev, S00 W, Madison Street, Suito 1475, Chicago, 1, B058-7204




CHEROKEE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT With Spring Break
! 2023-2024 CALENDAR
| ! Days | Gays |By 6.9 Hr Days, PD /WORK DAYS ONCE A MONTH
August, 2023 Days | Qur. | Sch. Hours
T F
3| 4 ] 0 ]
0] 31 ) ] i
17-] 8 ] 0 August 23 School Begins-Grades 2-12 & K-1 In-Lakes
24 | 28 3 3 3 20.7 [August 24 School Beglns-Gradss TK-1
31 4 7 ¥ 278
483
i September, 2023
1 1 a 3 6.9, Sentember 1 ECLC Bagins
-, § | 67 8|4 1 |12 278
bt Conboanca” 1112 (13 [1a ] s | 5 95 £
oo 18 |18 |20 |21 |z | s | 72 | &2 345 {
25 | 27 |28 |29 ]| 20| S 27 e? 34.5 {
138 ‘
Octobar, 2023 o |
4 5 ] £ 32 32 34.5
M2 [13] 4] 36 | 3a 27.6[0ctober 19 Parent Teacher Confererces
16 | 19 20 | 5 | 41 | 41 345]
25126 |27 | 3§ 4 16 34.5
2 6 48 13.8
144,%
November, 2023
1 2 3 3 2 51
6 7 ] 9 s 14 56
1st Quarter Days - | 42 13 |14 |56 7] 5 19 £l i
2nd Quarter Days= | 42 26| 21 {22 3 22 | a4 |
3rd Quarter Days= 45 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 4 26 68
4th Quartst Days- 48 i I 0 26 68
Tatal 175
December, 2023
1 1 27 59
4 s |6|718 |5 32 | 74
M2 13|14 15] 5 | 37 | 78 |
1819 20|21 mza] 51 a2 | B4 i Quay
5 ¥ o o B4
a
L3 4 24 27,
5 ] 43 34, g
5 14 28 34.5
4 18 102 27.6
k] 21 108 20.7
Virtual P& 1449
Holidays 3
Classroom Duyn 173
Prof Develop/Widays| 12 2 23 107 13.8|Februzry 8 Parant Teacher Confarences
Parent Feacher Conf.| 2 4 27 | 276
190 4 31 115 27.6
5 3G 120 34.5
3 g 123 20.7
124.2
1 10 124
& 45 129
4] [+ 129
18 |19 262122 ] 5 § 134
|25 [ 26 |27 [ 28 Al 2 |13
Aprll, 2024
2 1851415714 13 | 142 27.6
8 19 |Jw|nn]i1z|s 15 | 147 34.5 | Ao B
16171819 4 zz | 151 278
22 | 23 |24 | 25 | 26 | 9 27 156 34.5
23 | 30 2| 23 |15 134
50 1
May, 2024
3]z 32 | 161 20.7
10 | 4 36 165 27.6 ssions|
17 s a1 [ 34.5]May 19 - Geadustion
4] 8 | 46 | 178 34,5 iMae 4 Ehd ol 3
31 Q 48 175 0
117.3 JMab 2820 Protesdiang
Juna, 2024
S| &[5 [6]17 |o| 4 [1%8 0
0| 11 1213|144 ] 0 0|
17 )18 |19 ] 20| 21
24 | a5 | es | 2v | 28 1205.2
26 | 2¢ |26 )29 30
Cherales Community Schoo! Distrkct offers tareer and technisat pragranis §n Uha follovdng servien aras: Agricullure, Food, aad Natural Resqurees; Applied Sciencas, Fechnokgy, EngInearing, and Manidacturing:
Bodlnzss, Finance, Markating, and Managamont; and Human Servicer. I ks the pokicy of Uva Ghetekeo Commurily School Diskriet nat to distaiinate on the basis of race, cokor, nallonal origln, ey, disatalty, relgion,
ereod, age (for pnarftal stalud (For programs) n 113 educational programs ang 1ts smploymcnt prastces, There 1t 3 grlevanca proceduea for processing complaingy of disrisiinatica. If you have questicns
or & grisyance rolited o this poBry pledse contact tha district's Equlty Coardinator, Dr. Kimborly Lingsnfeiter, Suporintendent, 600 W, Blutf Stroat, Cherokes, 1A, 51012, [712) 225-6767,
lelier@oced ki 24 ma or Dractar of tha Offica lar £iv! Rights Departent of Edicatton, Citigraap Crater, 500 W. Madison Sweot, Suite 1475, Chivaga, B, 606817204




Cherokee Comamunity Schosl District
Regular Meeting
February 20, 2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Regular Meeting on Monday,
February 20, 2023 following the public hearing. The meeting was held in the WHS Library at 600 W.
Bluff St., Cherokee, Iowa.

1. Call the meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Aliegiance and Mission Statement
The Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement were recited.

3. Approve the agenda
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Mullins to approve the agenda. All Ayes

4. Rell call of members in attendance
Roll call was taken., Board members present: Angie Anderson, Patty Brown, Jodi Thomas, Brian Freed,
Ray E Mullins 11

6, Welcome Visitors
Visitors were welcomed. Thomas referenced board policy 213, Public Participation in Board Meetings.
There were no public comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to approve the Consent Agenda. All Ayes

e Minutes of the meetings — Regular Meeting — 1/16/23; Public Hearing — 1/16/23; Special
Meeting — 1/19/23; Work Session — 2/15/23
Financial Statements
Monthly Bills
Resignations — Heather French-Preschool/Early Childhood Special Education Teacher
Contracts extensions — Zachary Driggs — WHS Custodian; Eric Comstock — CMS Volunteer
Wrestling Coach; Gabe Fuller -~ CMS Volunteer Wrestling Coach; Sara Van DerBrink — CES
Para; Ashleigh Kaptein — CES Para

8. Communication & Reports
Administrators highlighted reports included in the board packet.

9. Policy

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to affirm board policies 401.7 Employee Travel Compensation;
502.8 Search and Seizure; 502.8E1 Search and Seizure Checklist; 502,8R1 Search and Seizure
Regulation; 502.9 Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies; 502,10 Use of Motor Vehicles; 503.1
Student Conduct; 503.1R1 Student Suspension; 503.2 Expulsion; 503.3 Fines - Fees - Charges; 503.4
Good Conduct Rule; 503.5 Corporal Punishment. All Ayes

10. New Business

A. Discussion of/information concerning Cherokee Elementary School — CloseGap

Success coach, Kady Smith, presented educational technology used to support the emotional health and
well-being of students in grades K-4.



B. Discussion of/action concerning weapons training
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Freed to approve weapons training for up to forty-five staff members.
All Ayes

C. Discussion of/action concerning a resolution establishing a Qualified Educational Assistance
Plan

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Mullins to approve a resolution establishing a qualified educational
assistance plan. All Ayes

D. Discussion of/action coneerning out of state travel for NASA
Moved by Brown, seconded by Freed to approve out of state travel for the NASA trip March 1-5 for five
students and sponsor James DeVos. All Ayes

E. Discussion of/action concerning out of state travel for Top Golf trip
Moved by Treed, seconded by Anderson to approve out of state travel for the Top Golf trip to Omaha on
March 3 with Danielle Cox. All Ayes

F. Discussion of/action concerning proposed plan/specifications for CMS Lighting Project
After review of the bids, moved by Freed, seconded by Mullins to reject all bids and look at other
alternatives for the CMS Lighting Project. All Ayes

G. Discussion of/action concerning the FY22 Audit
Moved by Freed, seconded by Brown to approve the FY22 Audit. All Ayes

H. Discussion of/information concerning 2023-24 School Calendar Options

The board reviewed two revised calendar options for the 2023/24 school year, one with spring break and
one without. Both calendars have a start date of 8/23 and an end date of 5/24 and full days for
professional development in lieu of early dismissals on Wednesdays. Community and teacher surveys
will be distributed prior to final board approval in March.

I. Discussion of/information concerning CCSD Job Descriptions
CCSD job descriptions were sent to board members for reference.

J. Discaission off/information concerning a date for the Budget Hearing
The Budget Hearing will be held on April 3, 2023 beginning at 5:30 P.M. in the WHS Library.

11. Closed Sessions

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Freed to enter into Closed Session at 6:49 PM as provided in section
21.5(1)(k) of the open meetings law to discuss information contained in records in the custody of a
governmental body that are confidential records pursuant to section 22.7, subsection 50. Roll call vote
was taken. Ayes: Thomas, Anderson, Brown, Freed, Mullins

The board resumed in open session at 7:14 P.M.

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to enter into Closed Session at 7:22 PM as provided in section
21.5(1)(i) of the open meetings law to evaluate the professional competency of an individual who
performance is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that
individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed session. Roll call vote was taken. Ayes:
Brown, Freed, Mullins, Anderson, Thomas



The board resumed in open session at 8:07 PM.

12. Adjournment
Moved by Mullins, seconded by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 8:09 PM. All Ayes

Regular Meeting — March 20, 2023, 5:30 PM

(o dhaues

President, Board of Education Board of Education
Cherokee Community School District Cherokee Community School District




Financial Report - 2/28/23

Fund Beginning Balance Receipts Expenditures _Ending Balance
Operating 3 3,222,298.31 1,364,117.12 1,205,825.47 3,380,589.96
Management 825,627.56 8,541.16 - 834,168.72
Self-Insurance Fund 941,498.09 11,348.19 13,357.65 939,488.63
Subtotal Ganeral Fund 4,989,423.96 1,384,006.47 [ 1,219,183.12 5,154,247.31
Activity 170,255,228 22710.20 18,633.58 174,331.90
PPEL 6,315.06 348,685,37 300,360.48 54,539.95
Capital Projects {Sales Tax) 2,280,394 .39 129,380.75 812.50 2,408,962.64
Debt Service 37,665.86 1,755.64 - 39,411.50
Hot Lunch 447 300,37 65,286.50 42 453.07 470,133.80
Trust and Agency 40,489.37 0.32 - 40,489.69
Braves Bank 14,215.22 1,901.10 - 16,116.32
Total - All Funds $ 7,986,049.51 | § 1,953,626.35 | $ 1,581,442.75 8,358,233.11




%ES 00'992°655°0Z [ 9¢°6S0°1.06°01 STANLIANIIXT TVLOL
%Ly 007992'z50's oy’ 115'088°2 STUNLIINILXT H3HLO TVLOL
00 LLFZLE (002S) 19311q Hoddng vy
£90ve'LLT {6665-0005) 801188 ]98(
£8°618'0Z9°L | (6661-000F) sapioe4
(6665-000+) SIUNLIGNIIXT JIHLO
%¥S 007000008 82°960°SEY 62 960 EEY (666€-000¢)]  SINDd TVNOILONYLSNI NON
%Z9 00°000°Z5.% 08'9¥8°'1S6'Z SIDIANIS LHOddNS TVLOL
¥l S6¥ 092 (66/2-00.7) uoneyodsues | juspnig
89°0¥2'LG0°L | (869z2-0092) juley g uojjeredp ue|d
£7'Z90'60% (8652-0052) uogelsiULpy ssauisng
0CZ9L' /iy (66¥Z-0012) uojeJSIulLpY Buipjing
LS'LIE'BLE (66£2-00£2) UonelsS|uipy [eisuar)
0. 72 86 (6622-00ZZ) SOAG poddng jiels jsu|
PL'299'L0C | (6612-000Z) SOAS Hoddng juspnig
(6862-0002) SIJIAYIS 1H0d4NS
- {01LTS) SuplIag
%25 00'000°'G.6°6 i8°8L5°62L°G 18°8L5'62L°G | (666L-0001) NOILIMMLSNI
paysiiand 10 %|  psusignd Juy saimipusdx3| 'dx3 |80J qNg| S# uopouny Aobeien
£Z0Z/82ZiZ
spung |y

uodey 19Bpng paysygng




Cherokee Community School
03/01/2023 02:23 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1
PD -~ 3/1/23
PUTZE Putze, Aaron

Fund Number 10
Checking Account ID 1

Fund Number

Board Report

Amount

10

1,593.73

GENERAL FUND

Page: 1
User ID; JML



Cherokee Community Schoo! Board Report Page: 1
02/24/2023 01:13 PM User ID: ALG
Vender Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 GENERAL FUND
Credit Memo ~ Toner

Toner

14814 Access 8ystems 150,00

OE Tuition & CE TLC

10958 Alta-Aurelia Community 42,937.30
School

Mep Service
Mop Service

10183 Aramark Uniform Services 60.86
AUCA Chicago Lockbox

Maintenance Supplies
WHS Industrial Art Resale
WHS Industrial Art Resale

WHE Ind Art Instructional
Supplies

Grounds Maintenance
WHS Ind Arts Instructional

Supplies

WHS Ind Arts Instructicnal

Supplies

10021 Bomgaars 1,753.90

Books for WH3 Library

Books

CES Library Books

CES Library Books

Book Club Bocks

13052 Bock Vine, The 453.53

TRFA Partnership
14915 Buena Vista University 10,073.00

Synch License for M8 7/8 Band

Quizlet Plus tsacher
subscription

Synchronization Licanse
12882 Cardmember Service 170.99

Lab supplies
Lak supplies

10157 Carolina Biological Supply 102,43
Co

Cash for Book Fair

13234 Cash and Joyce Lundsgaard 125.00

Maintenance Supplies
10034 Champion Electric 87.42

Vending Supplies
11224 Chesterman Company 42 .60

Water & Sewer

10084 City of Cherokee 2,343.95
Meals
10867 Be Vos, Jauwmes 33.98

Bus Inspection
11360 Department of Education 50.00



Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 2
02/24/2023 01:13 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Maintenance Supplies
12268 Doors, Inc. 78.00

WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
WHE FCS Instructional Supplies
WHS FCS Instructional Supplies
WHS FCS Instructicnal Suppliles
WHS FCS Instructional Supplies

100867 Fareway Stores, Inc. 444,65
Tax Refund

Retirement party

Tax Refund

Cake - Retirement Christiansen

CM8 Science Instructional

Supplies

10274 Hy-Vee Feod 8tores, Inc 159.86

IBA Conference and Dues

31036 Iowa Bandmasters 153.00
Asspciation, Inc.

TPRA- Washington HS

1102¢ Towa Central Community 9,076.14
College

Background Checks

11789 Iowa School Finance 180.00
Information Service

Music for Pops Concert

Spring Music for 5th, 6th and

7/8th Band

Spring Music for 5th, 6th and
7/8th Band

Tth grade Henor Cheir on
4/18/2023

Concert Band Pilece

7th grade Honoxr Choir on
4/18/2023

IHSMA Solo and Ensemble Music
Order 2023

WHS Band Instructional Supplies
12200 J.W. Pepper and Son, Inc. 641,90

vending Machine Supplies
Yending Machine Supplies

18253 MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING 180,21
co., IHC.

WHS Soc Studies Instructional

Supplies

11317 McGraw-Hill, LLC 124,52

2023 Resale Sheds
iz791 Menards 5,455.20

Electricity
Electricity
Electricity
Electricity
Electricity
Blectricity
12363 MidAmerican Energy Company 10,487.80



Cherokee Community School

02/24/2023 01:13 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Inveoice Description

2 more lesson boocks for resale
Clarinet ligature

Resale Reeds for students

Resale Reeds for students

Resale Alto Reeds

Resale Reeds

Resale Reeds

10894 MidBell Music, Ing.

Hall speakers for Elementary

Replacement phone for Rachael
Deoden

14115 Midwest Technology
Services, LLC

Building Repair - Qutside Labor
Building Repair - Outside Labor

11485 Modern Heating and
Ccoling, Inc.

Maintenance Supplies
10180 Motor Parts Sales

CMS Office Bupplies

Communication Leaders - Feb.
Table Tents

Ed Foundation Print
10125 Northwest AEA

Bus 14 EGR
Air leak bus 12

Bus 4 block heater and entry
door

Bus 12 oil leak
11226 O'Halloran International

Speech Banners & Installatien
Speech Banner Update 23
10188 Pilot Rock Signs

Outside Labor Repair
13215 Plains Boiler Service

DOT Physical
14502 Redenbaugh Chiropractic

Garbage Can Lids
10810 RJ Thomas Mfg. Co. Inc.,

Garbage Collection
10217 Sanitary Services, Inc.

Snow Removal

Sncw Remcval

Building Repair ~ CQutside Labor
13615 SCE, LLC

Laminating Film
11884 School Specialty, LLC

DOT Physical
13440 Sizeland, Harry

Board Report

Amount

164,

1,580,

200,

11.

143.

1,978,

1,585.

386.

150,

1,370,

2,307

5,555,

390.

100

91

68

00

10

52

36

00

66

00

00

.40

50

36

.00

Page: 3
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 4
02/24/2023 01:13 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Inveice Description

Special Ed Billing

13182 Storm Lake Comm School 15,534.08
District

Gas ~ Heating

14354 Symmetry Energy Solutions, 25,216.92
LLC

Field Trip to top golf

14945 Topgolf USA Omaha, LILC 200.00

Gas

14950 Weidauer, Taylor 45,01

Tuition & Fess

14875 Western Governocrs 3,925.00
University

Snow Blower Repair

133286 Wiemold 8mall Engine 35.00
Repair

Diesel & Gasoline

10361 Your FleetCard Program 8,138.77

Fund Wumber 10

Checking Account ID 1

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 396 PHYSICAL PLANT & EBEQUIPMENT
Building Imprcvement

14189 Carrcll Contrel Systems, 987.25
Inc.

Building Improvement

20223 Control System 242,00
Specialists, LC

HS Window/Doorx

20224 FEH DPesign 262,50

Science Reno
windows
Interior Doors

20070 Haselhoff Construction 205,606,994
inc.

Fund Number 306
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
WHS Band Fees
30566 ALHS BAND BOOSTERS 175.00

Pizza Hoops Festival

Pizza Hoops Festival

Fee for meet

12882 Cardmember Service 394,19

FTC - Meal Mecney
13234 Cash and Joyce Lundsgaard 406.00

WHS Concession Supplies
31168 Cherokee Locker, Inc. 1,356.,00

WHS Concession Supplies
WHS Concession Supplies
WIS Concession Supplies
CMS Concession Supplies
11224 Chestexman Company 1,236.00



Cherokee Community School

02/24/2023 01:13 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Wame

Invoice Description

WHS Speech Banner
10967 De Vos, James

WHS Concession Supplies
10067 Fareway Stores, Inc.

2/6/23 ¥MS Wrestling

14432 FloSports, Inc,
{(I'rackwrestling)

Fundraiser Payout
13402 Four Seasons Fund Raising

Pizza for Wrestling meet
FFA Week Dinner
11060 Godfather's Pizza

flowers for senior night
11242 Hy-Vee Pharmacy

3-6-7 Honor Choirs Entry Fes
2023

14688 Icoba

Scle and Ensemble for Choir
2023

31080 Iowa High School Music
Assoclation

Sine Nomine Honor Band
30730 LeMars Community Schools

pigza for spanish club
10428 Pizza Hut

Entry fee for Jazz Choir to USD
featival

31011 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH DAKOTA

Fund Number 21

Checking Account ID 3

Checking Account ID 4 Fund Number
Ala Carte Purchases

11224 Chesterman Company

Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk
Milk

14860 East Side Jersey Dairy
ESJD

Food Purchases & General
Supplies

Ala Carte Purchases

Food Purchases & General
Supplies

Board Report

Amount

55.

23,

83,

3,840,

271,

30.

60,

112.

100,

95.

175.

61

354,

1,450,

0o

25

28

00

00

92

00

10

30

SCHCOL NUTRITION FUND

Page: 5
User I ALG



Cherokee Community School
02/24/2023 01:13 PM
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Food Purchases
General Supplies

Food Purchases & General
Supplies

Food Purchases
General Supplies
General Supplies

Food Purchases & General
Supplies

Ala Carte Purchases

18253 MARTIN BROS.

CO., INC.
Foad Purchases
Food Purchases
Food Purchases

Board Report

Amount

DISTRIBUTING 12,264.68

14861 PAN-O-GOLD BAKING CO 586.46

Fund Number 61
Checking Account ID 4

Page: 6
User iD: ALG



Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 1
0211712023 08:55 AM User ID; ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
Meal Money for All State Speech
13234 Cash and Joyce Lundsgaard 810.00

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3



DISTRICT GOAL Y

COLLECE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT GOAL 2

21ST CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSOMAL SKILLS

DISTRICT GOAL 3

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

TK-4th grade teachers spent time during last Monday’s full day PD working to
narrow down math curriculum choices. Teams first recorded a list of best practices
in math before working through stations to view 10 different math curriculums and
recording their “notices” and “wonders” of each. Discussions afterward gave insight
as to which curriculum teachers were interested in exploring further. Based on the
results of this work, we are currently setting up representatives from the top
curriculum choices and planning upcoming PD to help with the decision making
process. Teachers know how important it is to choose the right curriculum for
students and are invested in this process.

Each month teacher leaders encourage educators to volunteer to be part of a
Teacher Spotlight. During professional development, the teacher is able to share a
strategy or activity that is working well in their classroom. Abby James shared
Whole Brain Teaching with staff this month. WBT is a highly motivating method in
which teachers use game-like challenges to keep students engaged while eliciting
spoken responses from their students. Abby was one of a group of teachers who
choose this as their Personalized PD and book study this year after being
introduced by another teacher at CES. Many teachers have started using these
practices in their own classroom and are excited to continue their learning on this
topic. Abby was also 1 of 3 teachers who visited a st grade classroom in Le Mars to
observe how these strategies work,

We had a very successful Spring Parent Teacher Conference day even with the
weather throwing us a curveball. Teachers were able to meet parents in person or
over the phone on Thursday, March 9th. With having to end conferences at 6:00
teachers have been busy connecting with families who missed their scheduled
time. | will be able to report a final percentage at the April Schoo! Board meeting.

Sign up forms have been shared with all local preschools and shared via social
media for ECLC, TK, and Kindergarten for the 2023-2024 school year. Preliminary
numbers indicate similar enrollment numbers as previous school years.

The end of the 3rd Quarter is Thursday, March 23rd. Report cards will be sent to
families via email on Monday, March 27th.

Important Dates Coming Up

Qur 3rd grade students will be

March 27th, 28th, and 30th completing their ISASP Assessments.

Our 3rd and 4th-grade students will
take the state-required conditions for
learning survey

April 13th

The TK-12th grade Art show will be
from 4:00-7:00 at the Little Sioux Event
Center

April 18th, 19th, and 20th




DASTRICT GOAL T

COLLEGE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT GOAL 2

21ST CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM 50LVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

DISTRICT GOAL 3

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

Students of the Month

Congratulations to Braxton Krusemark for being chosen as the March Cherokee
Chamber of Commerce Student of the Month! His teachers appreciate his
empathy and integrity. He is always willing to help others, and his fun sense of
humor brings joy to the classroom. Braxton's advice to other students is, "Just
be kind to others and try to be a supportive person - even if they aren't your
close friends." After high school, he wants to be a game engine programmer
and pursue a degree for programming in game development.

Healthy Hero

This month's Healthy Hero Award winner is ireland Kennedy. Ireland was in
volleyball and was a manager for the 7th grade girls basketball team. Ireland is
also involved in NWI Premier Volleyball. Irefand has a positive attitude in class
and is self-motivated to start an activity when instructed. ireland is kind and
helpful in any group that she is put in. She has an infectious smile and
personality that make her approachable to other students.

Rewards

All grades qualified to go bowling in Le Mars because of their improvements on
MAP test scores. The students worked very hard, and everyone loves to be
recognized for their efforts. We did not stop there with recognition. We also
decided to recognize the top four performers in each content ares in each
grade, and the top four performers by growth in each content area are
receiving a pizza party. The next top six in overall growth received a pass to be
first in line to lunch.

ISASP

Teachers have been training for the ISASP assessments and preparing our
students for them. We will test on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday right
away in the morning during the week of March 20. A parent video has been
posted to Facebook and IMC communication with parents on dates has also
went out. Student have been practicing some slightly new formats including
stages for this year's tests. They are also learning about the importance of
taking their time on the tests. ISASP shared some research that there has been
a direct correlation between the arnount of time students spend on the test to
their score. We look forward to seeing their growth from last year.

Looking forward

We have many activities and sports events coming up. The 8th grade students
will also be attending the Sheldon Career Eair in April. Our students will also
take the Conditions for Learning survey later in April,



March 2022 WHS Building Report

District Mission: ‘wit community involvement, we will empower leartiers to
become canfrbu)‘hg members to our chahging workd"

e _(Graduation Rates
o 2022 class 4-year cohort graduation rate: 88.1%
o 2021 class 5-year cohort graduation rate: 95.95%
o WIT Course offerings for next year
Auto Il will be offered - Extension of Auto | which was introduced this year.

o CNA

o Criminal Justice

¢ Zoom classes on the WITCC Cherokee campus

We will begin registering students for classes for the 23-24 school year next week.
¢ |SASP preparation and planning ars continuing.
o Test dates are March 29 and April 5
e Wa had a second Building Bridges meeting with community business owners to continue
conversations of how we can build and create oppartunities for students to learn about
career options.

o Willie Good and Kari Hurd shared their experiences with having WHS students in
their businesses through Work Based Learning. They encouraged others to take
advantage of this option as they have had positive outcomes from this.

¢ We have applied for a grant in conjunction with WITCC and CRMC to begin an EMT
Registered Apprenticeship.

[¢]

Staff e Staff are on board and preparing for ISASP administration.

Positives ¢ Collectively we are trying to find a date that works for a staff bowling night to build
camaraderie and chemistry.

o Science teachers are narrowing down furniture neads for remodeled rooms.

Student ® NHS s planning and pramoting their Cut-a-Thon community service project scheduled in
Positives May.

e We had seven students earn All State Individual State Speech racognition.

e Spring sports are up and running.

Looking e Endof 3rd Quarter is March 2.
Ahead... e Prom is April 22.

Mr. Tom Ryherda WHS Principal & Mrs. Natalie Barkley— Instructional Coach



i

Standards for Effective School Boards

March Standard: Foster a culture that enables excellence and innovation by empowering the superintendent in
hiring and developing the best employees available to meet the district’s goals, by supporting structures that
develop instructional leadership and collaboration, by supporting research-based staff professional
development aligned with district goals, and by fostering a safe and secure environment for all students, staff,
and visitors.

The lowa School Board Standards are designed for use by local school boards as common framework for excellence in school board governance,
Based on best practice and ressarch, the standards encourage boards to focus on student achievement as their primary responsibility. /ASB

March Rotary Student of the Month is Avery Mizner! Avery is the daughter of Ashley Mizner-Bruce and
Jacob Bruce and she was nominated for this recognition by staff members. Avery is involved in concert band,
cross country, tennis, group speech, student council, individual speech, marching band, National Honor
Society, and was the Homecoming Queen. A quote from one of Avery's teachers "Avery Mizner is a wonderful
individual. She is seifless and volunteers to help others. She spends her time managing the cross country team
and is very involved in Speech. She is a co-president for Speech and actively helps her peers to be at their
best. In the classroom she is honest and works hard." Congratulations to Avery!

Career Opporfunities Update — Board/District Goal #1
¢ Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on the agenda
¢ Building Bridges - press release; CAPS presentation - on the agenda

Curriculum and Instruction Update — Board/District Goal #2
¢ Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on the agenda
¢ Purchasing Year: Foreign Language, EL, PE & Health, and Visual Arts
¢ Professional Development Focus: SRO - SAVE Training, Science of Reading, ELA (English Language
Arts) curriculum, and SEBH (Social Emotional Behavioral Health)
e lowa Department of Education Public Reporting Site: reports.educateiowa.gov
This wabslte provides access to a variety of reporis covering multiple arsas including district profiles, financial reports and schoof plans.
Communication Update — Board/District Goal #3
¢ Building Reports - Principals/instructional Coaches - on the agenda
e TLC Applications are due Wednesday. March 22
e 2023-2024 School Calendar - on the agenda - public hearing, discussion, and action
s 87 staff surveys returned with 74.7% selecting the calendar without spring break
¢ 832 stakeholder surveys returned with 49.5% selecting the calendar without spring break

SRO and Technology Update

¢ News from School Resource Officer, Sergeant Brett Gannon
¢ Nothing to report this month - believes ali things are going well.
¢ News from the Technology Department, Dan Bringle
¢ There is always something going on in the IT world. The new server is complete and | have
moved over all applications. We ran a phishing campaign on all staff on 2/07/23. 343 users were tested.
254 ignored the email, 89 users clicked the link in the email, and 59 users entered their email and
password. On March 1%, | presented to all teachers a small training on Phishing and ransomware and
how important it is to be mindful of such threats. We will be having more campaigns in the future.
ISASP trial on March 2™ had no issues.

Nursing, Nutrition, and Transportation Update

o News from Director of Nursing, Rachel Doeden
¢ It has been a busy few weeks back from maternity leave but | am happy to be back at school. |
am hopeful we are on our last string of illness as a few classes have been hit with strep, influenza,

other respiratory infections, and stomach bugs over the last few weeks. We really haven't seen much
Boardi/District Goals ~ - " I — - - — :

1. Expand Career Opportunities - SR T e
2. -Develop Problem Solving, Interpersonal, and Team Building Skills =+~
3. . Improve Communicafion Between All Stakeholders * - SRR




for covid so | am thankful for we were excited fo
Club from LeMars and complete free vision screens for Preschool, TK, and Kindergarten through the
lowa KidSight program. The |-Smile Dental screen program for 1st-8th grades is transitioning from
being run through Mid Sioux to Cherokee Public Health. | have been in contact with public health and
the program coordinator and they wiil update me with a date for screens at CCSD as soon as they get
the staff hired they need and the program going.
e News from Food Services Director, Cara Jacobson

o The kitchen is preparing for the 3-year review with Deann Murphy, which will be March 21-23.

¢ All three dishwashers have been changed over to chemicals through Martin brothers. It is more
economical and attainable, as it can be shipped with all other products twice a week. The elementary
school is experiencing water hardness issues again. Martin Brothers verified that the water was hard so
we are waiting for the water softener company, Culligan, from lowa Falls. My staff is reporting that the
issue is not getting better and they are taking extra steps to make sure that the dishwasher is delimed.

¢ We are planning to do summer lunch again and more information will be available as | receive it.

¢ We recently celebrated National School Breakfast Week. | sent out printables to the elementary
school, had samples of breakfast items at the middle school and high school, and had breakfast for
lunch. Kids could wear pajama pants to celebrate. This week is to bring awareness that we offer FREE
breakfast at school. We also sent an email to parents reminding them about the importance of
breakfast for their children, along with the times available at all schools Monday-Friday!

e News from Transportation Director, Rachel Mallory

s Track and other spring sports are gearing up. Had a few minor bus issues, hopefully all are fixed

now, and it will be smooth sailing until the end of the year.

Strategic Planning — Finance Update
¢ Financials included in board packet
Secretary/Treasurer’s Report - on the agenda
¢ Negotiations - Exempt Session - on the agenda
e Budget Hearing - Monday, April 3, 2023 at 5:30 PM in the WHS Library

Building, Grounds, and Capital Projects Update
¢ News from Mike Fiedler, Maintenance Director, and Jamie Hodgdon, Grounds Director

¢ It has been a busy month keeping up with snow removal. Fencing has started for the baseball
and softball fields. Cory will be working on the football field pit to get that project completed. A new
scissor lift was purchased for the high school. Basket lift will be up at the middle schoal, this will save
on time and the wear and tear of transferring lifts across town. Doors and glass are being installed at
the high school. Science renovation has not progressed much due to delays in receiving items. Thanks
to Kim for her support, it is much appreciated. Mike and Jamie

IASB Update & Other
¢ |ASB Summit on Student Success - Developing lowa's Future Together - April 27-28, 2023 - Ankeny
e Recorded Webinars Available for Board Members — School Board U — contact
Lou Ann Gvist at Igvist@ia-sb.org or (515) 247-7084

Policy/Legislative Update [IASB/SAI/RSAI/IDOE]

e Board Policy - on the agenda
e | egislative News/Updates/Priorities from our Partners in Education:

School Administrators of Jowa | Legislative Information - IDOE Legislative Advocagy

Board/District Goals

1, .Expand Career Opportunities : S e RO
2. . Develop Problem Solving, Interpersonal, and Team Building Skills .~ "~
3. Improve Communication Between All Stakeholders R




Code No. 507.9
Page | of 2

CHEROKEE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
WELLNESS POLICY

The Cherokee Community School District promotes healthy students by supporting wellness, good nutrition and
regular physical activity as a part of the total learning environment. The school district suppotts a healthy
environment where students learn and participate in positive dietary and lifestyle practices. By facilitating learning
through the support and promotion of good nutrition and physical activity, schools contribute to the basic health
status of students. Improved health optimizes student performance potential, :

The school district provides a comprehensive learning environment for developing and practicing lifelong
wellness behaviors. The entire school environment, not just the classroom, shall be aligned with healthy school
district goals to positively influence a student's understanding, beliefs and habits as they relate to good nutrition
and regular physical activity.

The school district supports and promotes proper dietary habits contributing to students' health status and
academic performance. All foods available on school grounds and at school-sponsored activities during the
instructional day should meet or exceed the school district nutrition standards and in compliance with state and
federal law. Foods should be served with consideration toward nutritional integrity, variety, appeal, taste,
safety and packaging to ensure high-quality meals. See the DE guidance on Healthy/Hunger-Free Kids Act of
2010 and The Final Rule of 2016.

The school district will develop a local wellness policy commitiee composed of the Food Service Director, a
representative from administration, physical education, school nurse, stakeholders from the community, and
parents. The local wellness policy committee will develop a plan to impletnent and measure the local wellness
policy and monitor the effectiveness of the policy. The committee will designate the Superintendent to monitor
implementation and evaluation of the implementation of this policy. The committee will at least meet every
three years to review regarding the effectiveness of this policy. Recommended updates as needed for board
approval.

Specific Wellness Goals

i specific goals for nutrition education, (see Appendix A)

physical activity, (see Appendix B)

other school-based activities that are designed to promote student wellness, (see Appendix C)
nutrition guidelines for all foods available on campus(see Appendix D)

plan for measuring implementation (see Appendix E)

The nutrition guidelines for all foods available will focus on promoting student health and reducing childhood
obesity in the district,

Approved Reviewed 5/18/20, 3/20/23 Revised



Code No. 504.1

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

The student council provides for student activities, serves as a training experience for student leaders,
promotes the common good, gives students a share in the management of the school, develops high
ideals of personal conduct, acts as a clearinghouse for student activities, seeks to interest students in
school district affairs and helps solve problems that may arise. Members of the council are student
representatives who have direct access to the administration.

The principal, in conjunction with the students and licensed employees, will set forth the guidelines for
the student government's elections, operations, and other elements of the government,

Legal Reference: lowa Code § 279.8

I.C. lowa Code Description

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of

lowa Code § 279.8 Emulovees

Approved Reviewed _8/18/2014, 4/24/17, 1/20/20, 3/20/23 Revised



Code No. 504.2

Page 1 of 2

STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

Secondary school student-initiated, noncurriculum-related groups and student curriculum-related
groups, upon receiving permission from the principal, may use school facilities for group meetings
during non-instructional time,

Non-instructional time will mean any time before the first period of the day and after the last period of
the day in which any student attends class. Meetings will not interfere with the orderly conduct of the
education program or other school district operations. It is within the discretion of the principal to
determine whether the meetings will interfere with the orderly conduct of the education program or
other school district operations. Activities relating to and part of the education program will have
priority over the activities of another organization.

Curriculum-Related Organizations

It will also be the responsibility of the principal to determine whether a student group is curriculum-
related. One or more of the following questions will be answered affirmatively if the group is
curriculum-related:

[s the subject matter of the group actually taught in a regularly offered course?
Will the subject matter of the group soon be taught in a regularly offered course?
Does the subject matter of the group concern the body of courses as a whole?

[s patticipation in the group required for a particular course?

Does participation in the group resuit in academic credit?

Secondary school curriculum-related student organizations may use the school district facilities for
meetings and other purposes before and after the instructional school day. Employees are assigned to
monitor approved meetings and may interact with curriculum-related organizations.

Noncurriculum-Related Organizations

Student-initiated, noncurriculum-related organizations are provided access to meeting space and school
district facilities.

Only students may attend and participate in meetings of noncurriculum-related groups. Such attendance
is strictly voluntary and student-initiated. As a means of determining whether a student's attendance is
voluntary, the principal may require parental consent for the student to attend the meetings.

Employees will be assigned to monitor approved meetings. Employees will not participate in the
meeting or assist in planning, criticizing, or encouraging attendance. Only students may be involved in
and attend the noncurriculum group's meetings.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the principal, to develop administrative
regulations regarding this policy.

Approved Reviewed __8/18/2014, 4/24/17, 1/20/20, 3/20/23 Revised




Code No. 504.2

Page 2 of 2

STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

Legal Reference: Westside Community Board of Education v Mergens, 496 U.S, 226 (1990),
Bender v, Williamsport Area Communuity School District, 741 F.2d 538 (3d
Cir. 1984), vacated and remanded on other grounds, 475 U.S. 534 (1986).
20 U.S.C. §§ 4071-4074.
Iowa Code §§ 287.1-.3; 297.9.

Cross Reference: 302 Student Rights and Responsibilities
504 Student Activities

L.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code § 287 Fraternities

Schoothouses/Sites -
Lise Gther than
lowa Code § 297.9 Schools Purposes

U.S.C. - United States Code Description

Education - Equal
20 U.5.C. 88 4071-4074 Access

U.S. Supreme Court Description

Westside
Community BOE v
496 .5, 224 Mergens (1990)

Case Law Description
741 F.2d 538 (3d
Cir. 1284) vacated
and remanded on
- other grounds, 473
Bender v. Williamsport Area CSD U.5. 534 (1986).

Westside Bd. of Education v. Mergens 496 1,5, 226 (1990)




Code No. 504.4
1of2

STUDENT PERFORMANCES

Students, as part of the education program, may participate in contests or other public and private events
approved by the superintendent that will be of benefit to the student and the education program.
Performance at such events is a privilege.

Students, who perform at such events, serve as ambassadors of the school district and must conduct
themselves in the same manner as required in the regular school day. Students who fail to abide by this
policy and the administrative regulations supporting it may be subject to disciplinary measures.

Students will be allowed to perform in these events only with proper permission and supervision and
when the events do not disrupt the education program or other school district operations. The events
must be approved by the superintendent, unless it involves unusual travel and expense, in which case the
board must approve of the performance.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the principal, to develop administrative
regulations regarding this policy. In developing the administrative regulations, these guidelines should
be followed:

¢ Performances by student groups below the high school level should be allowed on a very
fimited basis;

e All groups of students should have an opportunity to participate; and,

* Extensive travel by one group of students should be discouraged.

[t is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether the event will benefit the education
program and the participating students. Contests or other performances by students unapproved by the
superintendent are the responsibility of the parent and the student.

Legal Reference: Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260 (1988).
Iowa Code §§ 280.13-.14.
281 LA.C. 12.6,

Cross Reference: 502 Student Rights and Responsibilities

503.4  Good Conduct Rule
504  Student Activities
904  Community Activities Involving Students



I.C. lowa Code
lowa Code § 280
LA.C. lowa Administrative Code
281 1A.C. 126
U.S. Supreme Court
484 1.5, 260

Case Law
Hazelwood School DISt V. Kuh!meler
Cross References: S

Code
503.04

Approved Reviewed _8/14/2014, 4/24/17, 1/20/20, 3/20/23

Code No. 504.4
2of2

Description

Requirements
Description

/{(—:a’neaftation

Standards - Activity

Program
Description

District v Kuhlmemr

1988

Description

484 1.5, 260 (1788)

Description
Good Conduct Rule

Revised



STUDENT FUND RAISING

Code No. 504.5

Students may raise funds for school-sponsored events with the permission of the principal. Fund raising
by students for events other than school-sponsored events is not allowed. Collection boxes for school
fund raising must have prior approval from the principal before being placed on school propetty.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the principal, to develop administrative

regulations regarding this policy.

Legal Reference: Senior Class of Pekin High School v. Tharp, 154 N.W.2d 874 (Towa 1967).

Towa Code § 279.8 (2013).

I.C. lowa Code

lowa Code § 279.8

Case Law

Senior Class of Pekin HS v. Tharp
Cross References - . R AT

507.09
507.09-R(1)
704.05

704.06
710.03

904.02

Approved Reviewed __ 8/18/2014, 4/24/17. 1/20/20. 3/20/23

Description

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of
Employees

Description
154 N.W.2d 874

Description
Wellness

Wellness - Regulation

Student Activities Fund

Online Fundraising
Campaigns/Crowdfunding

Vending Machines

Advertising and
Promotion

Revised



Code No. 504.6
lof2

STUDENT ACTIVITY PROGRAM

Participation in school activities is a privilege. School activities provide the benefits of promoting additional
interests and ability in the students during their school years and for their lifetime.

Students will have an opportunity to participate in a school activity unless the activity is not offered or the student
cannot participate for disciplinary reasons. If the activity is an intramural or interscholastic athletic activity, students
of the opposite sex will have a comparable opportunity for participation. Comparable opportunity does not guarantee
boys and girls will be allowed to play on each other's teams when there are athletic activities available that will allow
both boys and gitls to reap the benefits of school activities, which are the promotion of additional interests and
abilities in the students,

Student activity events must be approved by the superintendent unless they involve unusual travel expense, in which
case the board will take action. The events must not disrupt the education program or other school district
operations.

A high school student who participates in school sponsored athletics may participate in a non-school sponsored sport
during the same season with approval of the (superintendent, high school principal, athletic director). Such outside
participation will not conflict with the school sponsored athletic activity.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations for each school activity. These
regulations will include, but not be limited to, when physical examinations will be required, how and when parents
will be informed about the risk of the activity, academic requirements, and proof of insurance on the student
participating in certain activities. Students wanting to participate in school activities must meet the requirements set
out by the school district for participation in the activity.



Legal Reference: 20U.5.C. §5 1681-1683; 1685-1686.
34 C.F.R.Pt. 106.41.
Towa Code §§ 216.9; 280.13-.14.
281 LA.C. 12.6.,36.15(7).

I.C. lowa Code
lowa Code § 216.9

lowa Code § 280

LA.C. lowa Administrative Code
281 LA.C. 12.3

2811A.C. 12,6

281 1LA.C. 36,15

U.S.C, - United States Code
20U.5.C. 85 1681

20 U.S.C. §§ 1685

C.F.R. - Code of Federal Regulations
34 CF.R. Pt. 106.41
Cross References L
Code
507.09
507.09-R(1)

Approved Reviewed _8/18/2014, 4/24/17, 1/20/20, 3/20/23

Code No. 504.6
2o0f2

Description
Unfair/Discriminatory Practices

Uniform School Reqguirements

Description

Standards - Activity Program

interscholastic Competition -
Eligibilit

Description
Education - Sex

Education - Authority

Description
Education - Athletics

Description
Wellness

Wellness - Regulation

Revised



Code No. 505.1

STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONFERENCES

Students will receive a progress report at the end of each nine-week grading period. Students, who are
doing poorly, and their parents, are notified prior to the end of the semester in order to have an
opportunity to improve their grade. The board encourages the notification of students who have made
marked improvement prior to the end of the semester.

Parent-teacher conferences will be held twice at the elementary and middle school to keep the parents
informed. The conferences at the high school are not individually scheduled.

Parents, teachers, or principals may request a conference for students in grades kindergarten through
twelve in addition to the scheduled conference time. Parents and students are encouraged to discuss the
student's progress or other matters with the student's teacher.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 256.11, 41; 280, 284,12,
281 L.A.C, 12.3(4), 12.3(6), .5{16).

I.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code § 256.11 Standarcds

DE - Online Learning
lowa Code § 256.41 Reguirements

Uniform School
lowa Code § 280 Reguirements

Teacher

Compensation,
{owa Code § 284.12 Development - Rules

LA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description
281 1A.C.12.3 Administration

Public Records - Fair
281 1AC. 5 Access

Approved Reviewed _10/20/2014, 5/15/17, 2/17/20. 3/20/23 _ Revised




Code No. 505.2
1of2

STUDENT PROMOTION - RETENTION - ACCELERATION

Students will be promoted to the next grade level at the end of each school year based on the student's
achievement, age, maturity, emotional stability, and social adjustment,

The district shall adhere to the following:

* Retention/Promotion in kindergarten — eighth grade: The retention of a student will be determined
based upon the judgment of the district’s professional staff. When it becomes evident a student in
grades kindergarten through eight may be retained in a grade level for an additional year, the
parents will be informed prior to making the retention decision. It is within the sole discretion of
the district to retain students in their current grade level and to deny promotion to a student.

* Retention/Promotion in ninth — twelfth grade: Students in grades nine through twelve will be
informed of the required coursework necessary to be promoted each year. When it becomes
evident a student in these grades will be unable to meet the minimum credit requirements for the
year, the student and parents will be informed. It is within the sole discretion of the district to
retain students in their current grade level and to deny promotion to a student.

*  Acceleration in kindergarten — twelfth grade: Students in grades kindergarten through twelve with
exceptional talents may, with the permission of the principal and parents, take classes beyond
their current grade level. Enrichment opportunities outside the school district may be allowed
when they do not conflict with the school district's graduation requirements.

* Retention or Acceleration in kindergarten — twelfth grade may also occur in additional instances
as provided by law.

Any student or parent who is not satisfied with the decision of the district’s professional staff my seek
recourse through policy 502.4 - Student Complaints and Grievances.



Code No., 505.2

20f2
Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 256.11, .41; 279.8,
281 1.A.C. 12.5(16).
I.C. lowa Code Description
DE - Educational

lowa Code § 256.11

lowa Code § 256.41

lowa Code § 279.8
LA.C. lowa Administrative Code
2811.AC. 125
Cross References ™ . SRR
Code
410.02
603.02

Approved Reviewed __10/20/2014, 5/15/17, 2/17/20. 3/20/23

Standards

DE - Online Learning

Regquirements

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of

Standards -

Education Program

Description

Revised



Code No, 505.3

STUDENT HONORS AND AWARDS

The school district will provide a program that establishes honors and awards including, but not limited
to, academic letters, scholarships and good citizenship awards for students to assist students in setting
goals. Students are made aware of honors and awards and the action necessary on the part of the student
to achieve them. Students who have not attended an accredited public or private school for their entire
high school education, will not be eligible for honors and awards.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop the administrative regulations regarding this
policy.

l.egal Reference: lowa Code § 279.8

I.C. lowa Code Description

Rirectors - General
Rules - Bonds of

lowa Code § 279.8 Employees
Code Description
501.06 Student Transfers In

Approved Reviewed 10/20/2014, 5/15/17, 2/17/20, 3/20/23  Revised




Code No. 505.4

TESTING PROGRAM

A comprehensive testing program is established and maintained to evaluate the education program of
the school district and to assist in providing guidance or counseling services to students and their
families,

No student is required, as part of any applicable program, to submit to a survey, analysis or evaluation
that reveals information concerning:

political affiliations or beliefs of the student or student’s parent:

mental or psychological problems of the student or the student’s family;

sex behavior or attitudes;

illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating or demeaning behavior:

critical appraisals of other individuals with whom respondents have close family relationships;
legally recognized, privileged and analogous relationships, such as those of lawyers, physicians
and ministers;

religious practices, affiliations or beliefs of the student or student’s parent; or

income,(other than that required by law to determine eligibility for participation in a program or
for receiving financial assistance under such program).

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the principal, to develop administrative
regulations regarding this policy.

It is the responsibility of the board to review and approve the evaluation and testing program.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C.§ 1232h
lowa Code §§ 280.3

I.C. lowa Code Description

Attendance Center

lowa Code § 280.3 Requirements
U.5.C. - United States Code Description
Education -
Protection of Pupil
20U.5.C. §1232h Rights
CrossReferences -~ 0o e
Code Description
Student Health
607.02 Services
Student Health
607.02-R(1) Services - Regulation
Approved Reviewed _ 10/20/2014. 5/15/17. Revised _

2/17/20, 3/20/23




IASB Policy Reference Manual
IASB Policy Reference Manual

In connection with transactions subject to federal suspension and debarment requirements, the
district is prohibited from entering into transactions with parties that are debarred, suspended, or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or activities,

When soliciting bids or otherwise preparing to enter into such a transaction, the superintendent or
designee will use at least one of the following verification methods to ensure that any parties to the
transaction are not suspended or debarred prior to committing to any sub-award, purchase, or
contract:

1. Obtaining a certification of a party’s compliance with the federal suspension and debarment
requirements in connection with any application, bid, or proposal;

2. Requiring compliance with the federal suspension and debarment requirements as an
express condition of any sub-award, purchase, or contract in question; or

3. Prior to committing to any sub-award, purchase, or contract, check the online Federal
System for Award Management at https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/##11 to determine
whether the relevant party is subject to any suspension or debarment restrictions.

2 CFR Part 200 Subpart B-General Provisions
200.113 Mandatory Disclosures

A non-Federal entity or applicant for a Federal award must disclose, in a timely manner, in writing
to the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity all violations of Federal criminal law
involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award. Non-Federal
entities that have received a Federal award including the term and condition outlined in Appendix
Xll—-Award Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters are required to
report certain civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings to SAM. Failure to make required
disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in §200,338 Remedies for noncompliance,
including suspension or debarment. {See also 2 CFR part 180, 31 U.S.C. 3321, and 41 US.C.
2313.) Itis the responsibility of the Superintendent to timely report to the relevant federal or pass
through agency any violations of federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery or gratuity potentially
impacting a federal grant.

|.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code § 26 Bidding

lowa Code § 285 Transportation Aid

lowa Code § 28E Joint Exercise of Government Power
lowa Code § 297 School Houses/Sites

lowa Code § 301 Textbooks

lowa Code § 73A Public Contracts and Bonds

lowa Code § 73 Preferences

fowa Code §72.3 DRivulging Contents of Sealed Bids
I.A.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

261 LA.C, 54 Economical Development - lowa TSB Program




281 1,A.C. 43.25 Transportation - Purchasing
Cross References ' . nH R o

Code | D:es'criptio'h

705.04 Expenditures for a Public Purpose

705.04-R{1) Expenditures for a Public Purpose - Use of Public Funds
Regulation

801.04 Site Acquisition

802.03 Emergency Repairs

803.01 Disposition of Obsolete Equipment

803.02 Lease, Sale or Disposal of School District Buildings &

Sites



IASB Policy Reference Manual
IASB Policy Reference Manual

In addition to the District’s standard procurement and purchasing procedures, the following
procedures for vendors/contractors paid with federal funds are required. When federal, state, and
local requirements conflict, the most stringent requirement will be foliowed.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.318 {ch1)

No District employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award and administration of
contracts supported by a Federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such
a conflict of interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her
immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of
the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a
firm considered for a contract. District officers, employees, and agents may neither solicit nor
accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to

subcontracts, However, for situations where the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an
unsolicited item of nominal value, district employees must abide by all relevant board policies.
Violation of this requirement may result in disciplinary action for the District employee, officer, or
agent,

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.320 (e)1-4)

Procurement for contracts paid with federal funds may be conducted by noncompetitive (single
source) proposals when one or more of the following circumstances apply: (1) the item is only
available from a single source; (2) public exigency or emergency will not permit the delay resulting
from competitive bids; (3) the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes
noncompetitive proposais in response to a written request from the non-Federal entity; or (4) after
solicitation of a number of sources, competition is inadequate.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.321

The District will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minarity businesses, women's
business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible., Affirmative steps must
include: (1) placing such businesses on solicitation lists; (2) soliciting such businesses whenever they
are potential sources; (3) when economically feasible, dividing contracts into smaller tasks or
quantities to allow participation from such businesses; (4) establishing delivery schedules that
encourage participation by such businesses; (5} when appropriate, utilizing the Small Business
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce;
and {6) requiring the primary contractor to follow steps (1) through (5) when subcontractors are
used.

The district will include the following provisions in all procurement contracts or purchase orders
include the following provisions when applicable:

2 CFR Part 200 Appendix fl

{A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is
the inflation adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the
Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address
administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach
contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

(B} All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by
the non-Federal entity including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for
settlement,



{C) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all
contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-
1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with
Executive Order 11246, “Equal

Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as
amended by Executive Order 11375, ‘Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.”

(D) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program
legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities
must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and
3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards
Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction®). In
accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics
at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the
Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a
week. The non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination
issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision to award a contract or
subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The non-Federal
entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The
contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40
U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors
and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or
Grants from the United States”). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be
prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or
repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise
entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal
awarding agency.

{E} Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C, 3701-3708). Where applicable, all
contracts awarded by the non-Federai entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of
mechanics or laborers must include 3 provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations {29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the
Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the
basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is
permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times
the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements
of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic
must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary,
hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials
or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of
intelligence.

(F) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the
definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes
to enter into a contract with a smail business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the
substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research
work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the
requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and
Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any
implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

(G) Clean Air Act {42 US.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act {33U.S.C.



IASB Policy Reference Manual
IASB Policy Reference Manual

In addition to the District’s standard procurement and purchasing procedures, the following
procedures for vendors/contractors paid with federal funds are required. When federal, state,
and local requirements conflict, the most stringent requirement will be followed.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.318 {c)(1}

No District employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award and administration
of contracts supported by a Federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of

interest. Such a conflict of interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any
member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is
about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a
tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. District officers, employees, and
agents may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from
ctontractors or parties to subcontracts. However, for situations where the financial interest is not
substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of hominal value, district employees must abide by all
relevant board policies. Violation of this requirement may result in disciplinary action for the
District employee, officer, or agent.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.320 (e)(1-4)

Procurement for contracts paid with federal funds may be conducted by noncompetitive (single
source) proposals when one or more of the following circumstances apply: (1) the item is only
available from a single source; (2) public exigency or emergency will not permit the delay resulting
from competitive bids; (3) the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly
autharizes noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from the non-Federal
entity; or (4} after solicitation of a number of sources, competition is inadequate.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.321

The District will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's
business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible. Affirmative steps must
include: (1) placing such businesses on solicitation lists; (2) soliciting such businesses whenever
they are potential sources; (3) when economically feasible, dividing contracts into smaller tasks or
quantities to allow participation from such businesses; (4) establishing delivery schedules that
encourage participation by such businesses; (5) when appropriate, utilizing the Small Business
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce;
and {6) requiring the primary contractor to follow steps (1) through (5) when subcontractors are
used.

The district will include the following provisions in all procurement contracts or purchase orders
include the following provisions when applicable:

2 CFR Part 200 Appendix li

(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is
the inflation adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the
Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address
administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach



contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

(B) All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by
the non-Federal entity including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for
settlement,

(C) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all
contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-
1.3 mustinclude the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance
with Executive Order 11246, “Equal

Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as
amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.”

(D) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program
legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities
must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-
3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards
Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”). In
accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and
mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by
the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once
a week. The non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination
issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision to award a contract or
subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The non-
Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.
The contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act
(40 U.5.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3,
“Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by
Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient
must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction,
completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he orsheis
otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the
Federal awarding agency.

{E) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all
contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment
of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C, 3702 of the
Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on
the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours, Work in excess of the standard work week js
permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half
times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week, The
requirements of 40 U.5.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or
mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are
unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of
supplies or matetrials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for
transportation or transmission of intelligence.



(F) Rights to Inventions Made Under 3 Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the
definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient
wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the
substitution of parties, assignhment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research
work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the
requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and
Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any
implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

(G) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C,
1251-1387}, as amended—Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must
contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable
standards, orders or regulations issyed pursuant to the Clean Air Act {42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and
the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be
reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).

(H) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)—A contract award (see 2 CFR
180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the government wide exclusions in the System for
Award Management {SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement
Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p.
235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under
statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

(1) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.5.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award
exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it
will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in
connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C.
1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in
connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up
to the non-Federal award.

(J) See §200.322 Procurement of recovered materials.
§200.216 Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or equipment

{a) The district is prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to:

Procure or obtain;

Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or

Enter into a contract {or extend or renew 3 contract} to procure or obtain equipment, services, or
systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential
component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public
law 115-232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment is telecommunications
equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or
affiliate of such entities).



i. For purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security
surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance and
telecommunication equipment produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou
Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or
affiliate of such entities).

ii. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using
such equipment.

iii. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided
by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National
Intelligence of the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an
entity owned by or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a foreign
country.

{b) Inimplementing the prohibition under Public Law 115-232, section 889, subsection (f),
paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies administering loan, grant, or subsidy programs shall
prioritize available funding and technical support to assist affected businesses, institutions and
organizations as is reasonably necessary for those affected entities to transition from covered
communications equipment and services, to procure replacement equipment and services, and to
ensure that communications service to users and customers is sustained.

(c} See Public Law 115-232, section 889 for additional information.

(d) Seealso §200.471.

1.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code § 26 Bidding

lowa Code § 285 Transportation Aid

lowa Code § 28E doint Exercise of Government FPower
lowa Code § 297 School Houses/Sites

lowa Code § 301 Texthooks

lowa Code § 73A Public Contracts and Bonds

lowa Code § 73 Preferences

lowa Code §72.3 Divulging Contents of Sealed Bids
LA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

261 1LA.C. 54 Economical Development - lowa TSB Program

281 1.A.C. 43,25 Transportation - Purchasing

Cross References

Code Description

705.04 Expenditures for a Public Purpose

705.04-R(1) Expenditures for a Public Purpose - Use of Public Funds
Regulation

801.04 Site Acquisition

802.03 Emergency Repairs

803.01 Disposition of Obsolete Equipment

803.02 Lease, Sale or Disposal of School District Buildings &

Sites



CHEROKEE COMMUNITY SCHGOL DISTRICT No Break
E 2023-2024 CALENDAR
i I i Days | Days |By 6.9 hour days, Abolt every ther Monday off for studants, PO about ance a menth
August, 2023 Deys{ Gtr. | Sch. Hours
M T w T F
1 2 3 -] 4 o a ¢
rd ] 9 10 11 [+] 0 a
14 E: 2 ¢ 0 0 August 23 School Beging-Grades 2-12 & K-1 ln-takes
B8 23] 24 [25] 3 3 3 20.7 |August 24 School Begina-Grades TK-1
28 I 28 [30] 1 4 .7 i 27.6
j
Sentember, 2023
| iprtesslons Davelonment 1 1 8 a €.9September | ECLC Begins
5 [ 7 8 4 12 12 27,6
P/t Canferencs M1z |18 14 (s s a7 [TaF 245
R o 18 |10 |20 [ 21 |2z | & | 25 |2z 325 I
25 | 27 | 28 | 29 30 | % a7 27 34.5 i
Octobor, 2023 T
2 4 4 31 3
3 10 [N 5 36 36
i6 | 17 15 4 40 A0
23| 24 25 5 4 4%
30 | 2 6 47
Navember, 2023
1| 2 3 3 9 50 20.7
[ [ 8 & 10 | s 14 | 55 34.5
18t Quarter Days = #£1 13 14 15| 16 17 5 13 60 34,5 j
2nd Quarter Beys= 41 20 | 21 4 2 21 B2 i3.8
|...13rd Quarter Daysw 48 27 | 28 29] 3¢ 4 25 £6 27,6
4th Quarter Days= 47 | | | 1] 25 56 fi]
Total 175 131.1
Decembar, 2023
1 1 26 &7 6.9
4 3 6| 7 B 5 3 72 34.5
11 12 13| 14 15 | 5 LS 77 34,5
38 15 [ 20l 21 [22 (75 | w0 |83 32,2 | itember 22 = 1700 Dlamiassl Enel of Sud mmiars
& B o 1 ¢ a2 ]
2 1087 &
) 5 a1 3 [Ta8 20,7 |January 2 Professional Cevelopiont SR
11 (12 ] s 8 90 34.5
18 19 ] 5 13 ] 34 8
25 26 4 17 93 27,8
3 20 302 20.7
| [Virtuol PO 1380
Holidays 3
Classroam Days 173 | Febmuary. 2024
Piof Develop/Wkdays, 12 | i T Tz ] 271 22 |io0a 13.8
Parent Teacher Conf, HEERR: ) 28 | 1a8 27,6
T4 15 16 | 4 30 112 27.6 P E ki
21 22 [ 23| 8 EE] 117 34.5
28) 29 3 3a 120 20.7
124.2
39 121 6.8
4 5 [:] 44 126 34,5 |
11 2 13 2 130 27.6
¥ 15 | 20, 6 134 27,6
25 | 26 | 27 10 |38 2761 5 i i
1242
Possltla Snow 3 4 15 [a]1a 142 27.6
Make Up Days 101 11 12 5 19 147 34.5
17 18 19 | 4 23 151 27.6
24| 25 | 26 | 5 | 28 [ 1% 5%
x 30 158 13.8
iad 134
1] 2 3 3 33 161 20.7
8] 9 1014 7 | 165 27.6
EBoard Approved: 13 {14 [ 15| 18 | 37 | 5 @[ 34,5 [May 19 - Graduation
| 20 2t | z2| 23 5] & [375] 34.5 4k !
2 30 | 81 ] 0 | 4 |175 O (e,
| 1173 |V ey p LDEGSl:
[ 7 0
011 | faf 13 14 ] 0 Q
7 11818 20 21
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 28 1203.2
26 | 27 |20 ) 29 30
Charckas Commrnity Schioal District offars career and tathiical programs in tha fellowdng service arcas: Agricullure, Faod, and Natiral Resources; Apglied Scloncas, Techmology, Enginecring, and Manulzcturing; Business,
Furance, Markating, and Managament; and Human Serviees, It |s the policy of the Cherokes y School District not to i tha basks of race, color, nwtional erigln, sex, disaliity, religing, creed, age {for
marital statue (for programe} n e 88ucaUChM programs and ith smploymant prasbcss, There |y o grievancs procedure for procossing complaleta o} distrimination, ¥ you have ruostong of a pievance
eeloted to this palicy pleasa contast the distriev's Enulty O Kimbedy U i 50O W. BRul] Street, Cherabnn, 1A, 51012, (712) 225-6757. kingenfelter@ccsd K12 Jaus or Dircctor of
the Qihct for Civl Rights Department of Education, Gitlgroup Cantes, 500 W, Madison Staet, Sua 1475, Gicago, I, 606817204




CHEROKEE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT With Spring Break
f 3023-2084 CALENDAR
] ays | Days [By 6.9 Hr Days. D ANORK DAYS ONCE A MONTH
August, 2023 Days| Gir. | Sch. Hours.
T E
3 4 0 ] 0
ETON I N T ) %
EFAEFI N [1] [] August 23 School Bagins-Grades 2-12 & K-1 In-lakes
24 | 25| 3 3 3 20.7 | August 24 School Begins-Grades TK-1
31 4 7 7 276
3
2023
1 1 8 8 £.9|September 1 ECLC Begins
" 6§ [7v 8] 4121w 276
P/T Conferance 1 [(r4tis5] s 17 17 34.5
T hesbaneEe 16 |18 |20 |21 | 22| 5 | 22 | a2 34.5 [
25| 27 | 2R |28 30/ 5 27 4] 34.5 1
138 r
October, 2023 1 1
3 4 5 [ 5 32 32 34,5 -
16 [ 11 ]¥2[15] a 38 36 27.6|0ctober 19 Parent Teacher Conferénces
17 118119 {20] 5 4% 41 4.5
w24 [as (26|27 s | 4 |48 345
3 H T 138
144.9
Novembar, 2023
1 2 3 3 k] 51 20.7,
6 7 8 2 10 5 14 56 34.5
18t Quartar Days= 1 42 13 [t [15[16]17 | s 19 6} 34.5 E
2nd QuarterDays= | 42 ([ 20 [ 21 [ 22 3 | 22 | 6t 20.7 i
3rd Quarter Days= 4% 27 | 26 | 29 | 30 4 26 ] 27.8
4th Quarter Days= 46 [ Q 26 (L] [
Total 175 1380
Cecember, 2023
1 1 27 69 6.9
4 5 6 7 ] 5 32 74 34.5
11 [ 12 (13 |14 |15 5§ ar I 34.5
: 4 [ B 32.2 |eceinter 3 5100 DEmissal Ep LT U 20
o | 84 [
108.1
4 28 27.6
] 4 245
14 98 345
18 102 Z7.8
21 |08 20.¢
Virtuml PR 144.5
Holidzys 3
Classroom Days 173
Frof Develap/Wkdays| 12 23 107
Parent Teacher Conf.| 2 27 111
190 a1 118
36 120
19 112
1 40 124
5 45 129
5] o [3E
18| is |20 |2t |22 | & 5 134
|25 [ 28 [ 27 ]| 28 4 9 [ 138
Aptil, 2024
2 3|41 5|4 15 | 142 27.6
T g | 8 (|11 |12| 5 | 18 | 147 34.5 R :
16 [ 17 {18 19| 4 22 151 27.6
22 |23 |244125| 26| 3 27 156 34,5
29 | 30 2 | 28 | 158 13.8
138 138]
May, 2024
1 2 3 3 32 161 20,7
3 9 | 10| 4 38 | 165 28 i |
s 5] & | 170 34.5 [May 19 - Graduation
22 | o8 | T a s 448 j NG
qzecl 30| | o | a6 |75 0
173
S[e 70| # [im o
t2]13]4]0 0
1|20 21
26 | 27 | 28 1205.2
28 | 29 | 30
Cherakea Gormatunity School District offers carcer and techrical programs by the fellowing servics seaas: Agricutture, Food, and Natural Resuurcas; Applcd Sciences, Technokogy, Engineadng, 2d Manulaclurng;
Busingss, Finonea, Marketing, snd Managament; and Human Scrvicer. IL1s tha palicy of the Cliasokeo Community Sclsool District nol ta discininazs en U kauls of fsce, ok, natlanal origly, sax, dlazhity, rabgian,
eraed, age (for amploymeis), marital status {for programs) in ks aducational progeams and Its smployment practzed, Thera 8 @ gelevanica procedura for procasehig complaints oF dicerdmination, If you hays guastisne
ar a grisvanta rstated ta this palicy please contact the distdct's Equity Coordinator, Y. Kimberly Lngenfelter, Superiniandent, 600 W, BRIff Street, Charcksa, W, 51012, (712) 225-5787,
Wingenfeltar®ecsik1 2 ja.rs ar Director of the Glfice fur Givt Rights Depsitment of Exucation, Ditigroup Centor, 550 W. Madizan Strest, Stéte 1475, Chicago, B, 53661-7204




Code No. 507.9
Page 1 of 2

CHEROKEE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
WELLNESS POLICY

The Cherokee Community School District promotes healthy students by supporting wellness, good nutrition and
regular physical activity as a part of the total learning environment. The school district suppotts a healthy
environment where students learn and participate in positive dietary and lifestyle practices. By facilitating learning
through the support and promotion of good nutrition and physical activity, schools contribute to the basic health
status of students. Improved health optimizes student performance potential.

The school district provides a comprehensive learning environment for developing and practicing lifelong
wellness behaviors. The entire school environment, not Just the classroom, shall be aligned with healthy school
district goals to positively influence a student's understanding, beliefs and habits as they relate to good nutrition
and regular physical activity.

The school district supports and promotes proper dietary habits contributing to studenis' health status and
academic performance. All foods available on school grounds and at school-sponsored activities during the
instructional day should meet or exceed the school district nutrition standards and in compliance with state and
federal law. Foods should be served with consideration toward nutritional integrity, variety, appeal, taste,
safety and packaging to ensure high-quality meals. See the DE guidance on Healthy/Hunger-Free Kids Act of
2010 and The Final Rule of 2016.

The school district will develop a local wellness policy committee composed of the Food Service Director, a
representative from administration, physical education, school nurse, stakeholders from the community, and
parents. The local wellness policy committee will develop a plan to implement and measure the local wellness
policy and monitor the effectiveness of the policy. The committee will designate the Superintendent to monitor
implementation and evaluation of the implementation of this policy. The committec will at least meet every
three years to review regarding the effectiveness of this policy. Recommended updates as needed for board
approval,

Specific Wellness Goals

W specific goals for nutrition education, (see dppendix A)

i physical activity, (see Appendix B)

L other school-based activities that are designed to promote student wellness, (see Appendix C)
i# nutrition guidelines for all foods available on campus(see Appendix D)

i plan for measuring implementation (see Appendix E)

The nutrition guidelines for ali foods available will focus on promoting student health and reducing childhood
obesity in the district.

Approved Reviewed 5/18/20, 3/20/23 Revised




Legal Reference: 42 U.S.C. §§ 1751 et seq.

42 U.S.C. §§ 1771 et seq.
lowa Code §§ 256.7(29); 256.11(6).
281 LA.C. 12.5; 58,11.

Code No. 507.9
Page 2 of 2

lowa Code § 256.11
lowa Code § 256.7

2811A.C58.11

2811.ALC. 125

42US.C. §1771

42U.5.C. 88 1751

Cross References -~ .~ -

504,05
504.05-R(1)
504.06

I.C. lowa Code

LA.C. lowa Administrative Code

U.5.C. - United States Code

Code

Description
DE - Educational Standards

RE - Duties of State Board

Description

Gengral Accreditation
Standards - Nutrition

General Accreditation
Standards - Education
Program

Description

Public Health - Child
Nutrition

Public Health - School Lunch

Program

Description
Student Fund Raising

Student Fund Raising

Student Activity Program




Code No. 507.9
Appendix A

NUTRITION EDUCATION AND PROMOTION

The school district will provide nutrition education and engage in nutrition promotion for lifelong

Healthy eating behaviors. The goals for addressing nutrition education are the following,

. Provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to promote and protect their own health.

o Ensure nutrition education and promotion are not only part of health education classes, but also integrated
into other classroom instruction through the subjects such as math, science, language arts, social sciences, and any
elective subjects,

. Promotes fruits, vegetables, whole-grain products, low-fat and fat-free dairy products, and healthy smart
snacks.
. Emphasize caloric balance between food intake and physical activity,

. Encourage agricultural visits.



Code No. 507.9
Appendix B

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

Daily Physical Education

The school district will provide students and staff with age and grade appropriate opportunities to engage in
physical activity that meet the federal and state guidelines, including the lowa Healthy Kids Act. The goals for this
are:

. To provide Physical fitness to students K~12 all year long,

. To have students taught by a certified physical education instructor.

o To include students with disabilities and students with other health care disabilities or offer an alternative
setting, '

. To engage students in moderate to vigorous activity during at least 50 percent of physical education class
time,

. Offer classroom health education that coniplements the physical education

By reinforcing the knowledge that physical active lifestyles are important for self-management skills,
Daily Recess
Elementary students

. Provide at least 20 minutes a couple times a day.
. Preferably have the children go outside if weather permits.
. Encourage physical activity breaks throughout the day as needed.

Middle school student
Provide wellness time
Encourage physical activity breaks throughout the day
Encourage extra- curricular activities after school.
High school student
. Encourage walking to and from school
. No standing at the lockers, walk around school before and after school
. Encouragement to participate in extracurricular activities after school,
Walking from class to class after each period.
Breaks throughout the day when needed in classrooms.

When activitics, such as mandatory school-wide testing, make it necessary for students to remain indoots for long
periods of time, schools should give students periodic breaks during which they are encouraged to stand and be
moderately active.

Physical Activity and Punishment
Employees should not use physical activity (e.g., running laps, pushups) or withhold opportunities for physical
activity (e.g., recess, physical education) as punishment.

Code No. 507.9
Appendix C
Page 1 of 2

OTHER SCHOOL-BASED ACTIVITIES THAT
PROMOTE STUDENT WELLNESS

Integrating Physical Activity into Classroom Settings



For students to receive the nationally recommended amount of daily physical activity and for students to fully
embrace regular physical activity as a personal behavior, students need opportunities for physical activity beyond
the physical education class. The school district will do the following;

. Offering classroom health education that complements physical education by reinforcing the knowledge
and self-management skills needed to maintain a physically active lifestyle and to reduce time spent on sedentary
activities.

. Discourage sedentary activities, such as watching television, playing computer games, extended use of
phones, and other devices.
. Provide opportunities for physical activity to be incorporated into other subject lessons; and, encourage

classroom teachers to provide short physical activity breaks between lessons or classes, as well as brain breaks to
help increase attentiveness.

. To inform students of all extracurricular activities, as well as activities available in the community to them
after and before school.
. Encourage students to walk in the hallways before school and not stand in the hallways.

Encourage students to bring their water bottles to school, so they can fill throughout the
day at the filling stations that are provided at all schools.

Communjcation with Parents

The school district will support parents’ efforts to provide a healthy diet and daily physical activity for their
children, The school district will do the following:

* To encourage parents to pack healthy lunches, snacks, and to refrain from including beverages and
foods that do not meet the established nutrition standards for individual foods and beverages.

. To provide parents a list of foods that meet the school district’s snack standards and ideas for healthy
celebrations/parties, rewards and fundraising activities on our website.

. To provide information about physical education and other school-based physical activity opportunities
before, during and after the school day with emails and listing on the website,

. To provide information throughout the year thru homework, emails, and the school’s

Website.

Code No. 507.9
Appendix C
Page 2 of 2

Food Marketing in Schools

School-based marketing will be consistent with nutrition education and health promotion. The school district will
do the following,.

. Limit foed and beverage marketing to the promotion of foods and beverages that meet the nutrition
standards for meals or for foods and beverages sold individually;

. Prohibit school-based marketing of brands promoting predominantly low-nutrition foods and beverages.
. To promote healthy food, including fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and low-fat dairy.

. To promote that healthy behaviors by offering only smart snack approved items that are

Sold for ala carte and in vending machines,

examples: Marketing techniques include the following: logos and brand names on/in vending machines, books or
curricula, textbook covers, school supplies, scoreboards, school structures, and sports equipment; educational



incentive programs that provide food as a reward; programs that provide schools with supplies when families buy
low-nutrition food products; free samples or coupons; and food sales through fundraising activities.

Staff Wellness

The school district values the health and well-being of every staff member and will promote these important issues
when given the opportunity. The school district suggests that each staff take every measure possible to make
healthy eating decisions and to get the recommended daily exercise to help promote their well-being. This will be
supervised by the Superintendent and challenges will be presented to staff to help promote this throughout the
school year. Staff will be reminded that they are setting an example for the students.



Code No. 507.9
Appendix D
Page 1 of 3

NUTRITION GUIDELINES FOR ALL
FOODS AVAILABLE ON CAMPUS

School Meals

Meals served through the National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs will:

* Have appealing and attractive meals for the children and meet, at minimum,

¢ Nutrition requirements established by the state and federal guidelines (USDA).

*  Will have a clean environment where the meals are prepared and offered.

They will offer a variety of fresh fruits and vegetables, whole grains, and dairy products that are allowed by the
USDA.

Brealfast

To ensure that all children have breakfast, either at home or at school, in order to meet their nutritional needs and
enhance their ability to learn.

The breakfast program will operate before school and offer the requirements that are established by the state and
federal guidelines. (USDA)

. The bus schedules will be arranged to encourage children to arrive in time to utilize and participate in the
program.

. Emails will be sent out and menus will be on the website to notify parents and students of the availability of
the School Breakfast Program.

. Emails will also be sent out to encourage parents to offer a healthy breakfast to their students if they are
unable to utilize our program.

Free and Reduced-Priced Meals
The school district will make every effort to eliminate any social stigma attached to, and prevent the overt
identification of, students who are eligible for free and reduced-price meals,

Meal Times and Scheduling
The school district will provide the students with ample time to eat breakfast and lunch. Lunch meals will be
served between 10:50-1:00 daily, and will not have any other activities at this time to interfere with lunch.



Code No. 507.9
Appendix D
Page 2 of 3

NUTRITION GUIDELINES FOR ALL
FOODS AVAILABLE ON CAMPUS

Qualification of Food Service Staff

Qualified nutrition professionals will administer the meal programs. As part of the school district’s responsibility
to operate a food service program, the school district will provide continuing professional development for all
nutrition professionals; and will provide staff development programs that include appropriate certification and/or
training programs for child nutrition directors, nutrition managers and cafeteria workers, according to their levels of
responsibility.

Sharing of Foods
The school district discourages students from sharing their foods or beverages with one another during meal or
snack times, given concerns about allergies and other restrictions on some children’s diets.

Foods Sold Outside the Meal (e.g. vending, a la carte, sales)

All foods and beverages sold individually outside the reimbursable meal programs (including those sold through a
la carte [snack] lines, vending machines, student’s stores, or fundraising activities) during the school day, will be
smart snack approved.

Fundraising Activities

There are two types of fundraising — regulated and other, Regulated fundraisers are those that offer the sale of
foods or beverages on school property and that are targeted primarily to PK-12 students by or through other PK-12
students, student groups, school organizations, or through on-campus school stores. Regulated fundraising
activities must comply with the state nutrition guidelines. All other fundraising activities are encouraged, but not
required, to comply with the state nutrition guidelines if the activities involve foods and beverages. Any of these
items need to be sold a half hour after the bell rings, and till 12am. Anything after those times must comply with
the state nutrition guidelines.

Code No. 507.9
Appendix D
Page 3 of 3

Snacks

Snacks served during the school day or in after-school care or enrichment programs will make a positive
contribution to children’s diets and health, with an emphasis on serving fiuits and vegetables as the primary snacks
and water as the primary beverage. Homemade snacks will not be allowed. Schools will assess if and when to
offer snacks based on timing of meals, children’s nutritional needs, children’s ages and other considerations. The



school district will disseminate a list of healthful snack items to teachers, after-school program personnel, and
parents.

Rewards

The school district diminishes the use of foods or beverages, especially those that do not meet the nutrition
standards for foods and beverages sold individually, as rewards for academic performance or good behavior, and
will not withhold food or beverages (including food served through meals) as a punishment.

Celebrations
Principals at each school should evaluate their celebrations that involve food and encourage teachers and parents to
provide healthy foods for these activities. Suggestions are listed on the website.

School-Spensored Events
Foods and beverages offered or sold at school-sponsored events outside the school day are encouraged to meet the
nufrition standards for meals or for foods and beverages sold individually.

Food Safety

All foods made available on campus adhere to food safety and security guidelines.

* All foods made available on campus comply with the state and local food safety and sanitation regulations.

Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points (HACCP) plans and guidelines are implemented to prevent food illness
in schools. http://www.fns.usda. pov/n/Resources/servingsafe chapters.pdf,

. For the safety and security of the food and facility, access to the food service operations are limited to child
nutrition staff and authorized personnel,

Summeyr Meal

The school will inform the children where summer meals can be attained free, in neighboring communities if
our community is not providing, www,fns, usda.gov/summerfoodsrocks, is the current Website or call 1-866-
3-HUNGRY and 1-877-8-HAMBRE for Spanish. This will give the schools that are serving breakfast and
lunch in your area, or travel area in Iowa, for the summer.

Code No. 507.9
Appendix E

PLANS FOR MEASURING IMPLEMENTATION
And ASSESSMENT

Monitoring

The superintendent will ensure compliance with established school district-wide nutrition and physical activity
wellness policies.

The principals in each school will ensure compliance within their schools and report to the superintendent.
The Food service team will ensure compliance at each school and district level, and will report to the

superintendent on the matter.

The school district will report the most recent USDA Meals Initiative review findings and any resulting changes.



The administration team will meet annually to make sure that the goals are being met within each school and the
findings will be

Shared at the Wellness meetings, the school board meetings, and published on the school website for staff, parents,
students, and stakeholders.

Policy Review

A Triennial assessment will be done by the superintendent and administration team to ensure policy
compliance, assess progress, and determine areas in need of improvement. As part of that review, the school
district will review the nutrition and physical policies and practices, and the provisions of an environment
that supports healthy eating and physical activity. The school district and individual schools within the
school district will revise the wellness policies and develop work plans to facilitate their implementation, with
the help of the wellness committee,

The findings of this assessment will be made known public to the staff, students, parents, hoard members,
and stakeholders on the school website.



